

BARAKATHULLAH AHAMED SHAKEEL

B.Sc. Honours (special) in Applied Statistics

+971581392721

😑 Bashakeel2012@gmail.com

in Ahamed Shakeel

2 Al Rigga, Dubai

CAREER OBJECTIVE

A professional Data analyst, having 3 years experience in pre and post project works of Research and Data analysis industry. My expertise is mainly in Data analysis and Data visualizations from small to high rise projects for the past 3 years. I'm ready to render my service as the company requires at any given time and location. Hardworking is my desire where my employers have applauded me.



WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 –2022 Intelligent Image Management Lanka (Pvt.) Ltd



Data & BI Analyst

Place : Colombo, Sri Lank

- Collect, organize, and apply company statistics and general data in order to improve efficiency: presenting the collected information sent to particular departments
- Develop and build new reports in Power BI and Business Objects.
- Develop tools aimed at improving production efficiencies
- Collect, compile and present production progress and status report on weekly basis or as request
- Transforming production data set, quantitative and qualitative analysis into compelling visuals
- Building interactive and complex data visuali zations and analysis tools

2017- 2019 RISE Sri Lanka (Research Institute of Social Empowerment)



Administrative Officer – Duration of 2 Years

Place : Sri Lanka Area covered are;

- Maintenance of all research areas
- Gathers and analyzes data
- Prepares materials for submission to agencies and foundations that fund research
- Performs routine clerical duties as instructed
- Event management
- Labor handling and office practices
- Attend project meetings
- Monitor the project budget

PERSONAL INFO

Name with Initials	Shakeel B.A
Date of Birth	03 rd March 1993
Sex	Male
Civil Status	Married
Nationality	Sri Lankan



- ✓ Data Analysis
- ✓ Data Visualization
- **✓** Project Management
- **✓** Financial Management
- ✓ Statistical Analysis
- **✓** Technical Problem-Solving

SOFT SKILLS

- ✓ Leadership
- **✓** Fast Learner and Pro Active
- ✓ Planning
- ✓ Self-confident in Achieving Goals
- ✓ Management
- **✓** Effective Communication
- **✓** Time Management

SOFTWARE

- ✓ Power BI
- ✓ Tableau
- ✓ Python
- ✓ SQL
- √ R
- ✓ SPSS



Undergraduate Final Year Project

The impact of foreign exchange rate volatility on stock market return volatility.

Supervised by: Prof. (Dr.) A. Jahufer & MTM. Firas

The purpose of this project is to empirically investigate the impact of exchange rate volatility on stock market return volatility; evidence from **Colombo Stock Exchange**

Other Projects

Worked on WUSC's Beneficiary Survey Project: Trace study project

Worked on Modern Library Development Research Project: The research study for future development of Batticaloa public library

Worked on Important of Fitness Facilities for Women Research Project

EDUCATION University

2015-2019 Successfully completed BSc in Biological Science specialization in Applied Statistics, South Eastern University of Sri Lanka.

School

- 2006-2013 BT/Kattankudi Central College (National School)
- ◆ 1999- 2005 BT/Hiluriya Vidyalaya, Kattankudi

YEXTRA CURRICULARACTIVITIES

- Secretory of Students Forum for Social Welfare (SFSW), Kattankudi.
- Programme coordinator of Uplift Education Kattankudi division .
- Successfully completed the five days training programme on "Democracy Fellowship Youth Camp" conducted by Election Commission of Sri Lanka (2018).
- Successfully completed Countering Hate Speech and Disinformation in Elections workshop conducted by Election Commission of Sri Lanka & International Foundation for Electoral System (IFES).
- Successfully completed the **youth development programme** organized by Department of Muslim Religious and Cultural Affairs (2012).
- ightharpoonup **Prefect** of the college (2010-2012).
- **♦ Vice-captain** of the **college volley ball team** (2011).
- ◆ **President** of Muslim Majilis Faculty of Applied Sciences (2017).





- Successfully completed **Diploma in IT** (**International**) at ESOFT Computer Studies (PVT) Ltd. (2012)
- Successfully completed **English language program** at Headway school of languages (PVT) Ltd. (2012)
- Successfully completed Certificate level in BCS HQ



English

Sinhala

Tamil

MEMBERSHIP HELD

- Member of youth committee on Elections Sri Lanka
- Project coordinator Invictus
 - Volunteer Vforce (UN)
 - Volunteer socialservice.lk
 - Volunteer Uplift education



Available upon request

Vdo hereby declare and affirm that the above particulars furnished by me are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

